tiovember 30, 1963
lhir. J. E. Curry
Chief of Poliice
Sir:

Re: Interview of Reserve Officer,
ratrolman Jimmy D. Brockway, 398

- Cn lovenber 3V, i1Yo3 Reserve Officer, Patrol-

man Jimzy D. Brockway was interviewed by the
undersigned officers as to any information he
might have concerning tne shooting of Lee Harvey
Oswald which was not covered in his original re-
poert dated November 27, LY03.

The only discrepancy found in his original
report 1s that he reported on duty at approx-
imatedly L1:10 a.m, instead of 11:25 a.m. as.
originally reported. He further stated that
he entered the Police and Courts Building via
the basement doors on the Commerce Street side
and tnat there was no one on duty at these
doors. However, he stated that there was a
reserve officer on duty on the sidewalk just
outside these doors. Brockway does not remeu-
oer who this reserve officer was,

Brockway further states that he has not been
contacted by any federal agency at this time.

Respectfully submitted,
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F. 1.Cornwall, Lieutenant
Special SerV1ce Bureau
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